

Snell & Wilmer



Bryce C. Morgan

Partner | Dallas

Tel. 214.305.7311

bmorgan@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Bryce Morgan focuses his practice on mergers and acquisitions, equity and debt financings, commercial agreements, and other complex business transactions. He represents strategic buyers and sellers, private equity and venture capital funds, family offices, and start-up clients in strategic and governance matters. He also counsels private and public companies on their day-to-day business operations, including supply chain contracts, credit agreements, and regulatory compliance. Bryce has extensive experience in a number of industries, including aviation, consumer packaged goods, oil and gas, manufacturing and distribution, financial services, and real estate management.

Prior to practicing law, Bryce competed for Team USA as a bobsled brakeman.

Education

- University of Iowa College of Law (J.D., with distinction, 2015)
 - Journal of Corporation Law, Note and Comment Editor
- Henry B. Tippie School of Management, University of Iowa (M.B.A., Finance, 2015)
 - Henry Fund, Energy Sector Analyst
- University of Utah (B.A., Russian, 2010)

Languages

- Russian

Professional Memberships & Activities

- Dallas Bar Association, Mergers and Acquisitions Section
- American Bar Association

Community Involvement

- Boy Scouts of America, Assistant Scoutmaster
- Keep Flower Mound Beautiful, Adopt a Spot

Previous Professional Experience

- Foley & Lardner LLP

- Senior Counsel (2022)
- Associate (2018-2022)
- Winstead PC, Associate (2017-2018)
- Faegre Baker Daniels LLP, Associate (2015-2017)
- Team USA Bobsled, Brakeman (2009-2011)

Bar Admissions

- Iowa (inactive)
- Texas

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Texas

Client News

- Snell & Wilmer Represents Home Owner Association Management Company RealManage in Strategic Partnership with American Securities